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Our reference : DOC15/170474
EPA Contact : Jennifer Rowe

Ms Jane Flanagan

NSW Government Planning & Environment
Industry Assessments

23-33 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000

EMAIL AND STANDARD POST

Dear Ms Flanagan

Genesis Waste Management Facility (06_0239 MOD 5) — Requests for comment on the .
Modification Application of the proposed Pre-Sort Enclosure

| refer to your correspondence on 22 May 2015 sent to the Environment Protection Authority (the
“EPA”) regarding ThaQuarry Pty Ltd’s (“the Proponent”) response to Submissions for the proposal
to construct and operate a Pre-Sort Enclosure at the Genesis Waste Management Facility, being
Lot 1 and 4 in DP 114 5808 (“the Premises”).

The EPA has reviewed the Proponents response to the Submission comments by the EPA on 14
April 2015 and has no further comments to provide on the Genesis Recycling Facility MP
06_0239 MOD 5.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter please contact Jennifer Rowe on 02 9995
5883

Yours sincerely
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Ruth Owler
Unit Head Waste Compliance
Environment Protection Authority

PO Box A290 Sydney South NSW 1232
59-61 Goulburn St Sydney NSW 2000
Tel: (02) 9995 5000  Fax: (02) 9995 5999
TTY (02) 9211 4723
ABN 43 692 285 758
www.epa.nsw.gov.au



